CONSERVATION COMMISSION
JoOseEPH A. CURTATONE
MAYOR

MEMORANDUM
To:  Mayor Joseph A. Curtatone
From: Hayes Morrison, Director of Transportation and Infrastructure

Re: Interest in Appointment, Matthew Liebhold, 11 Center Street, Somerville, MA
02143

Date: August 19, 2011

Mr. Leibhold of 11 Center Street in Somerville has expressed interest in being appointed
conservation commissioner for the City. Mr. Leibhold spoke with myself and Rachel
Kelly, the Somerville Conservation Agent, on August 18 and is a qualified candidate.
Current commissioner Elizabeth Pile would like to step down from the position, enabling
Mr. Leibhold to fill her seat.

For the past two years Mr. Leibhold has worked in the clean technology field, launching
a website dedicated to facilitating investment in clean techonolgy. Current
Commissioners voted to favorably endorse and recommend his application to the
Commission at their July 26 meeting. Attached is Mr. Leibhold’s request to the Mayor
and his resume for review. Please contact me with any questions regarding this matter.
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